

Dr. med. Petronela Nemesszeghyova

8, Chrysostomou Balla St., GR – 55131 Kalamaria, Thessaloniki

Ph#: +30.2311.212110, **Mobile #:** +30.6939057222

Email: petronela74@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

Medical doctor, specialized in the General Family & Homeopathic Medicine with diverse experience in the Greek & German health systems in servicing patient needs by successfully diagnosing, treating and managing their illnesses and diseases using a holistic approach. Accumulated substantial knowledge and experience in managing complex medical conditions such as diabetes and a wide range of psychosomatic & autoimmunity disorders. Exhibits strong patient focus and is able to get along and communicate effectively with patients of various ages, backgrounds and personalities as well as with other healthcare professionals. Strongly committed to continuous training and keeping current with medical developments as well as in educating patients in regards to preventing disease. Well organized, resourceful, resilient and able to work well and maintain composure even under extreme pressure while maintaining effective and smooth interaction with others.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

General Family & Homeopathic Private Practice **3/2011 - Present**

Medical Doctor – General Family & Homeopathic Practitioner

- Treats patients in a holistic & detailed manner and places emphasis on both the physical body as well as the emotions achieving a rate of 99% of successfully treated patients.
- Implementation of therapy protocols following in-depth study and monitoring without any significant side effects for the respective patients.

General Family Private Practice **11/2006 – 3/2011**

Medical Doctor – General Family Practitioner

Prevent Hellas A.B.E.E – Thessaloniki, Greece **2004 – 11/2006**

Scientific Advisor (in Nutrition & Diet Programs)

University of Duisburg Institute of Pathology – Duisburg, Essen, Germany **9/2002 – 9/2003**

Pathology Resident

St. Clemens Hospitale GmbH (State Hospital) – Oberhausen Sterkrade, Germany **8/2001 – 9/2002**

Internal Medicine Resident

EDUCATION

Hippokration General Hospital – University School of Medicine of Thessaloniki **11/2006 – 1/2011**

General Medicine Resident

- *Professional license to practice General Medicine (21/01/2011)*

University of Duisburg, Duisburg – Essen, Germany **2004**

Doctorate degree in Medicine

Dissertation: «Glucose and lipid metabolism in young lean normotensive males with the G - Protein $\beta 3$ 825T- Allele»

University of Duisburg Institute of Pathology – Duisburg, Essen, Germany **9/2002 – 9/2003**

Pathoanatomy Specialist Certificate

- *Professional license to practice Medicine in Greece (24/06/2003)*
- *Professional license to practice Medicine in Germany (01/02/2003)*

St. Clemens Hospitale GmbH (State Hospital) – Oberhausen Sterkrade, Germany **8/2001 – 9/2002**

Internal Medicine Specialist Certificate

University of Duisburg, Duisburg – Essen, Germany **1994 – 2001**

Medical Degree

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

| PROGRAM | PROVIDER | DATE |
|---|--|-------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> H.A.S.D. (D.A.N.G) training in insulin independent and dependent patients (24 C.M.E. Credits) | Hellenic Association for the Study & Education of Diabetes Mellitus (Formerly Diabetes Association of Northern Greece) | 2008 - 2009 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Homeopathic Training | International Academy of Homeopathic Medicine in Alonissos | 2003-2006 |

ADDITIONAL SKILLS & INFORMATION

- LANGUAGES:** Slovak (Mother tongue)
German (Abitur)
English (Proficiency)
Greek (Certified Proficiency K.E.S.Y (Central Health Council))
- PUBLICATIONS:** «Glucose and lipid metabolism in young lean normotensive males with the G - Protein β 3 825T- Allele» -[European J Med Res (2003) 8: 91 - 97]
- ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS:**
- Homeopathy Practitioner
 - E.F.T (Emotional Freedom Techniques) Practitioner: Certified levels 1, 2 & 3
 - Reflexology education and practice
- MEMBERSHIPS:**
- Member of the Hellenic Medical Association of Thessaloniki
 - Member of the Hellenic Association of Homeopathic Physicians
 - Member of the German Medical Association
- IT SKILLS:** MS Windows, MS Word, Excel, Power Point, Access, Outlook, Internet Explore & Chrome